
CORRESPONDENCE TABLE 

TYPE OF CONSULTATION Public Input – Written Submissions 
ADDRESS 2331-2335 St. Johns St. and a portion of Queens St. 
CONSULTATION PERIOD August 22, 2024 – 12:00pm September 10, 2024 
MAIL OUT DATE August 22, 2024 
COUNCIL MEETING DATE September 10, 2024 
MEETING TYPE Public Hearing 
Correspondence 

# 
Correspondent Date Received City of Residence 

1. D. Zomar and C.Cooper August 30, 2024 Port Moody 

Attachment 6



From: Colin Cooper
To: City of Port Moody - Clerks
Subject: Bylaws 3471 & 3470
Date: Friday, August 30, 2024 6:59:01 AM

[You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important at
https://aka ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you feel this email is malicious or
a scam, report it with the Report Message button in Outlook.

Hello,

We are in support of this application and look forward to the much needed grocery facility this will bring to the
Moody Centre area.

Regards,

Daren Zomar
Colin Cooper

Port Moody BC
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